

Joey M. Kilpatrick, M.S., CRC, VE

Vocational Specialist

CURRICULUM VITAE

JMK Vocational Consultants, Inc.

P.O. Box 2573

Valrico, FL 33595-2573

Phone: (813) 655-7314 - Fax: (813) 655-7633

Assisting with vocational needs since
1999

Qualifying Experience

My experience in practice as a Vocational Specialist has been focused primarily on providing individualized vocational evaluations to individuals who have been unable to return to work due to various injuries. The focus of my efforts has been with Social Security, Long Term Disability and Workers' Compensation cases. By personally interviewing and meeting with the injured person, I am able to provide a comprehensive vocational opinion as to their physical and mental abilities, work history and identify transferable skills in determining their potential to return to suitable gainful employment. If appropriate and requested, jobs can be identified through a Labor Market Survey, which meet the person's residual functional capacities and are within their geographical area.

My work expands throughout the State of Florida. This has provided me with an opportunity to work on a professional basis with numerous insurance carriers, attorneys, physicians and clients in various geographical areas.

As a function of my role as a Vocational Specialist, I have also provided testimony at mediations and hearings concerning the availability of jobs for injured individuals and their abilities to perform those jobs with due consideration of their age, education, work history and their residual function capacities. I also evaluate individuals for Social Security Disability Benefits eligibility.

JMK Vocational Consultants, Inc. is a licensed and Qualified Rehabilitation Provider in the State of Florida. I have been accepted as an expert witness by Florida courts. Our staff offers over 25 years of combined experience. We have testified as expert witnesses in numerous Florida County Courts including Hillsborough, Pinellas, Dade, Broward and Lee Counties. We are a Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC).

**Business
Addresses**

P.O. Box 2573
Valrico, FL 33595

P.O. Box 35
Georgetown, GA 39854

Education

University of Florida, Gainesville, FL – B.S.
Northwestern University, Evanston, IL - M.S.
Certified Rehabilitation Counselor – C.R.C.
Qualified Rehabilitation Provider – Q.R.P.

Other Qualifications

***Bilingual – Fluent in Spanish
Translation and Interpretation.***

Memberships

President SW Region IARP –
International Association of Rehab Providers.
WCCP – Workers' Compensation Claims Professionals.

Work Experience

2017-Present

JMK Vocational Consultants, Inc. – Vocational Specialist
Provide vocational evaluations, DOT analysis, medical file reviews, TSA, reemployment assessments, job analysis, SSDI review and opinion, job placement services and expert testimony throughout the U.S.

2003-2017

JMK of Tampa, Inc. – Vocational Specialist
Founded my own company providing vocational evaluations, DOT analysis, medical file reviews, TSA, reemployment assessments, job analysis, SSDI review and opinion, job placement services and expert testimony throughout the State of Florida.

2000-2003

Southeastern Vocational Services – Vocational Specialist
Providing vocational evaluations, reemployment assessments, labor market surveys, job development, job analysis and expert testimony throughout the State of Florida.

1999-2000

Jagarjohn Rehab Services – Vocational Specialist
Provided vocational rehabilitation services on a statewide basis to individuals disabled through a work-related injury, these services include: job development, labor market surveys, job analysis and job placement.

1980 – 2000

IBM Corporation –
Various positions. Assigned as liaison to China and England.